Brenda Hopwood

From: Alison Daley <adaley@rwbaird.com>
Sent: Wednesday, July 01, 2015 10:28 AM
To: Brenda Hopwood

Cc: Kate Green

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up

Flag Status: Completed

To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Alison Daley

Email:

adaley@rwbaird.com

Home Address
4505 Tallgrass Lane

Business Name
Robert W. Baird

Business Address
110 SW Jefferson Ave., Suite 600

Home Phone
3093396977

Business Phone
3096804425

Fax
3096764164

Preferred method of contact:
* Home Phone * Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Downtown Advisory Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
Currently volunteer at Salvation Army

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No



If yes, please list which commission and the date of service

Professional and Employment Background
Robert W. Baird

2006 - present

2006 - 2013: Assistant to Vice Chairman
2013 - 2015: PWM - Recruiter

2015 - Present: Financial Advisor

Educational Background
BS in Commmunications
Bradley University

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed I'm extremely interested in downtown projects as it relates to turning Peoria into a city that offers an
abundance of activities. | recognize the importance of keeping professionals in the city and feel we need to offer more to
retain that talent. | hope to help in the strategic vision of downtown by discussing ideas and working to implement
them.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 50.59.62.5 (50.59.62.5)

Date/Time: July 1, 2015 3:28 pm

Coming from (referer):
http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (compatible; MSIE 9.0; Windows NT 6.1; WOW64; Trident/5.0)



